Newman, Melanie (OPA)

From: Newman, Melanie (OPA)

Sent: Tuesday, June 28, 2016 1:55 PM

To: Franklin, Shirlethia (OAG)

Cc: Amuluru, Uma (OAG); Lewis, Kevin S. (OPA); Pokorny, Carolyn (OAG); Axelrod,
Matthew (ODAG); Kadzik, Peter J (OLA)

Subject: RE: Bill Clinton meeting?

(b) (5)

Melanie R. Newman

Director, Office of Public Affairs
U.S. Department of Justice
Direct: 202-305-1920

cell:(QIO]

@MelanieDOJ

From: Franklin, Shirlethia (OAG)

Sent: Tuesday, June 28, 2016 1:51 PM

To: Newman, Melanie (OPA)

Cc: Amuluru, Uma (OAG); Lewis, Kevin S. (OPA); Pokorny, Carolyn (OAG); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Kadzik, Peter ]
(OLA)

Subject: Re: Bill Clinton meeting?

Thanks, Melanie. Will show this to the AG now. Can you also prepare a couple TPs for the press avail?
Shirlethia

On Jun 28, 2016, at 10:44 AM. Newman, Melanie (OPA) <mnewman @ imd usdoj.gov> wrote:

Adding Peter to this chain for review. Peter —feel free to call me to discuss. 202-305-1920.

Melanie R. Newman

Director, Office of Public Affairs
U.S. Department of Justice
Direct: 202-305-1920

cell: OXG)

mMAalanianMNi
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